From: Robert Avena

To: Elizabeth Burdick
Subject: Tonight"s Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 3:28:39 PM

Dear Ms. Burdick: Thank you for your email regarding the applicant's statement of response
regarding my concern over predetermination issues with the pending application for zone
regulation amendments. Unfortunately, | must be at a different zoning hearing tonight in
another town, but | can be available on either the 26™ of this month or the 10t of July to
answer any legal questions regarding this regulation amendment application if the commission
chooses to continue the public hearing. | can also be available for any deliberation session.

Robert A. Avena, Esquire
Suisman Shapiro

20 South Anguilla Road
P.O.Box 1445

Pawcatuck, CT 06379

Direct Line: (860) 650-8008
Main Line: (860) 442-4416
Facsimile: (860)599-3778

E-mail: ravena@sswbgg.com
www.suismanshapiro.com

This law firm is a debt collector and may be attempting to collect a debt. If this communication relates to a debt owed to one of our
clients, any information obtained will be used for that purpose. Please note, however, that if you have previously received a discharge in
bankruptcy, this law firm is not attempting to collect a debt, but is only enforcing a lien against the subject property.

Please note: the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipients. The message may be an attorney-client communication and as such, is privileged and confidential. If the
reader/recipient of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail and all
attachments hereto in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any of its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and destroy the original
message received. Thank you.
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